Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

From: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 24 May, 2018 3:40 PM

To: 'Olea, Maricel'

Cc: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Your ref: 4657173600SG,Our Ref: CC3/LCR18007219/K1wa3,Accident involving
Vehicle SLC 5261Y & SKF 876C on 02/005/2018 ( part2)

Attachments: WhatsApp Video 2018-05-02 at 16.58.34.mp4

Your ref: 4657173600SG
Our Ref: CC3/LCR18007219/K1wa3

Dear Maricel

Accident involving Vehicle SLC 5261Y & SKF 876C on 02/005/2018
We refer to the above matter.

Enclosed is the TP video your perusal (front)

Based on the circumstances of both parties and available information in hand. Base on TP video. We are in the
opinion that OID making a lane change and cause the accident.

Kindly advice on your view/opinion/instruction for this claim.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Vivian Lau| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-8625 | email: Vivianlau@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 24 May, 2018 3:40 PM

To: 'Olea, Maricel' <Maricel.Olea@aig.com>

Cc: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <Joylrene@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Your ref: 4657173600SG,0ur Ref: CC3/LCR18007219/K1wa3,Accident involving Vehicle SLC 5261Y & SKF
876C on 02/005/2018 ( partl)

Your ref: 4657173600SG
Our Ref: CC3/LCR18007219/K1wa3

Dear Maricel
Accident involving Vehicle SLC 5261Y & SKF 876C on 02/005/2018

We refer to the above matter.



Enclosed is the TP video your perusal ( rear)

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

Sent: Friday, 11 May, 2018 4:33 PM

To: 'Olea, Maricel' <Maricel.Olea@aig.com>

Cc: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <Joylrene@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: Your ref: 4657173600SG,0Our Ref: CC3/LCR18007219/K1wa3,Accident involving Vehicle SLC 5261Y & SKF
876C on 02/005/2018

Your ref: 4657173600SG
Our Ref: CC3/LCR18007219/K1wa3

Dear Maricel

Accident involving Vehicle SLC 5261Y & SKF 876C on 02/005/2018

We refer to the above matter.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, is conflicting versions

Kindly advise if there is any video footage(stated in GIA report) submitted by OI/OID to you good office.

Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of

resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be
deemed / inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the
issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.



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



